September 24, 2014

Materials Licensing Section

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region il
801 Warrenville Road

Lisle, Iinois 60532-4351

Re: License Amendment Radioactive Materials License No. 24-26162-01
Dear Ms. Sara Forster:

I would like to request an amendment to Radioactive Material License No. 24-26162-01
to authorize Construction Materials Testing Group, LLC to increase out total usage limits
for radioactive materials. This request is to allow our company to purchase 1 additional
moisture/density gauge. The amendment would increase our total usage limits as
follows:

1. Increase total usage limits of Cs-137 to a maximum level of 77 mCi.

2. Increase total usage limits of Am-241:Be to a maximum level 308 mCi

We are currently in need of the additional gauge, so expediting this request to allow
issue of the amendment by October 1, 2014 is appreciated. Please let me know if | can
provide any additional information.

Sincerely,
Construction Materials Testing Group, LLC

K. Erik Troy, P.&/
Lab Director



Forster, Sara

L I

From: Erik Troy <etroy@cmtgkc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 8:28 AM

To: Forster, Sara

Subject: Nuclear Gauge License Amendment request
Attachments: License No 24-26162-01 Amendment Request 9-24-14.pdf

Ms. Forster,

Thank you for the phone call this morning. Attached is the letter you suggested. | have indicated a notification date of
October 1, 2014 for the amendment.

K. Erik Troy, P.E.

Laboratory Director

Construction Materials Testing Group, LLC
5318 Blue Banks Avenue

Kansas City, MO 64130

etroy@cmtgkc.com

816.448.2663 (W)
816.448.2665 (D)
816.448.2668 (F)
816.783.7401 (C)



